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August 30, 2016

Via Registered or Certified Mail
and Electronic Mail

City of Napa

Napa Police Department

Attn: Lieutenant Brian Campagna
1539 First Street

Napa, CA 94559

Email: bcampagna@cityofnapa.org

RE: Term Extension of June 13, 2008 Agreement

Dear Lieutenant Brian Campagna:

This letter is to confirm the Parties” agreement to extend the Term provided for in Section 5 of the June
13, 2008 Agreement between the City of Napa and Redflex Traffic Systems Inc. for Automated Photo
Enforcement Cameras (the “Original Agreement”), which Original Agreement was amended or extended
on July 21, 2011, June 11, 2012, June 17, 2013, June 5, 2014, August 31, 2014, and August 12, 2015
(collectively, the “Agreement”). Specifically, the Parties agree that the Term shall be extended on a
month-to-month basis upon the expiration of the current Term on August 31, 2016 until the earlier of (1)
February 28, 2017, (2) termination, or (3) the Parties enter into a new contract for automated photo
enforcement cameras; provided, however, that either Party may terminate this extension upon thirty (30)
days written notice to the other Party.

Except as expressly modified in this letter, all provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

Please indicate the City’s acceptance of these terms by having the appropriate City Official sign below in

the space provided. Thank you.

Sincerely, Accepted By:

Uigy ) g O
Virginia O’Malley Name: Q(\TRZ’\—/

Vice President and General Counsel
Redflex Traffic Systems Inc. Title: _Chief of Police

Date: QIJ“@
(]
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Mike Parness, City Manager

(Type name and title)

ATTEST: A
N/
(Slgn@

Dorothy Roberts, City Clerk
(Type name and title)

COUNTERSIGNED: _ .

YL L0 T

(Signature)

Desiree Brun, City Auditor
(Type name and title)

Michael W. Barrett, City Attorney
(Type name and title)

Budget Code: 20104-53201
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